EXHIBIT "D"

BYLAWS

OF

THE LAKES OF OLD PEACHTREE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

воок 7552 РАСЕ 101

		- TABLE OF CONTENTS -	Thurs
I.	NAME, ME	Paye	
	1.	Name .	3
	2.		ī
	3.		3
ıı.	TAIDOSSA	TION: MEETINGS, QUORUM, VOTING, PROXIES	
	1.	Place of Meetings	,
	2.		2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	3.	Special Meetings	3
	4.	Notice of Meetings	1
	` ; 6.	Waiver of Notice /	1
	6.	Adjournment of Keetings	2
	7.		2
	. 8.		2
	9.		2
	10.		2
	11.	Action by Written Rallot	2
III.	BOARD OF	DIRECTORS: NUMBER, POWERS, MEETINGS	
	A.	Composition and Selection.	
	1.	Governing Body; Composition	3
	2.	Directors Appointed by Declarant	3
	3.		3
	4.		3
	, 5.		3
-	. 6.	Removal of Directors	3
	7.	Vacancies,	4
	Ď.	Meetings.	
	8.	Organization Heatings	4
	9,	Regular Keetings	4
	10	. Special Meetings	4
		. Walver of Notice	4
		. Quorum of Board of Directors .	4
		, Compensation	4
		. Open Heetings	4
		. Executive Session	5
		. Action Without A Formal Meeting	5
	17	. Telephonic Participation	5
	c.	Powers and Duties	
		Powers	5
		. Management Agent	5
		. Borrowing . Fining Procedure	6 6
ıv.	OFFICERS	•	ŭ
		Officare	
	1.	Officers	7
	2.	Election, Term of Office, and Vacancies	7
	4.	Removal President	7
	. 5.	Vice President	7
	6.	Secretary .	7 7
	ž.	Treasurer	ź
	ė.	Resignation	ź

800×7552 PAGE 102

VI. MISCELLANEOUS

1.	Fiscal Year	
2.	Parliamentary	Rules
з.	Conflicts	

THE LAKES OF OLD PEACETREE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

Article I <u>Name, Hembership, Applicability, and Definitions</u>

Section 1. <u>Mame</u>. The name of the Association shall be The Lakes of Old Peachtree Homeowners Association, Inc. ("Association").

Section 2. <u>Membership</u>. The Association shall have one (1) class of membership, as is more fully set forth in that Declaration of Protective Covenants for The Lakes of Old Feachtree (such Declaration, as amended, renewed, or extended from time to time, is hereinafter semetimes referred to as the "Declaration"), the terms of which pertaining to membership are specifically incorporated by reference herein.

Section 3. <u>Definitions</u>. The words used in these Bylaws shall have the same meaning as set forth in the Declaration, unless the context shall prohibit.

Article II Association: Mestings, Quorum, Voting, Proxies

Section 1. <u>Place of Meetings</u>. Heetings of the Association shall be held at the principal office of the Association or at such other suitable place convenient to the members as may be designated by the Board of Directors, either in the Community or as convenient thereto as possible and practical.

Section 2. <u>First Meeting and Appual Meetings</u>. An annual or special meeting shall be held within one (1) year from the date the Declaration is recorded. Annual meetings shall be set by the Board so as to occur no later than sixty (60) days after the close of the Association's fiscal year.

Section 3. <u>Special Meetings</u>. The President may call opecial meetings. In addition, it shall be the duty of the President to call a special meeting of the Association if so directed by resolution of the Board of Directors or upon a petition signed by at least twenty-five (25%) percent of the Total Association Vote (the consent of the Declarant shall not be required). The notice of any special meeting shall state the date, time, and place of such meeting and the purpose thereof. No business shall be transacted at a special meeting, except as stated in the notice.

Baction 4. <u>Notice of Nestings</u>. It shall be the duty of the Secretary to mail or to cause to be delivered to the Owner of each Lot (as shown in the Association's records) a notice of each annual or special meeting of the Association Stating the purpose of the special meeting, as well as the time and place where it is to be held, and in the notice of a special meeting, the purpose thereof. If an Owner wishes notice to be given at an address other than his or her Lot, such Owner shall designate by notice in writing to the Secretary such other address. The mailing or delivery of a notice of meeting in the manner provided in this Section shall be considered service of notice. Notices shall be served not less than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days before a meeting.

Section 5. <u>Maiver of Notice</u>. Waiver of notice of a meeting of the members shall be deemed the equivalent of proper notice. Any member may, in writing, waive notice of any meeting of the members, either before or after such meeting. Attendance at a meeting by a member, whether in person or by proxy, shall be deemed waiver by such member of notice of the time, data, and place thereof, unless such member specifically objects to lack of proper notice at the time the meeting is called to order.

воок 7552 РАСЕ 104

section 5. Adjournment of Maghings. If any meetings of the Association cannot be held because a quorum is not present, a majority of the members who are present at such meeting, either in person or by proxy, may adjourn the meeting to a time not less than five (5) nor more than thirty (30) days from the time the original meeting was called. At such adjourned meeting at which a quorum is present, any business which might have been transacted at the meeting originally called may be transacted without further notice.

section 7. <u>Voting</u>. The voting rights of the members shall be as set forth in the Articles of Incorporation and the Declaration, and such voting rights are specifically incorporated herein.

Section 8. <u>Proxiss</u>. At all meetings of members, each member may vote in person or by proxy. All proxies shall be in writing, dated, and filed with the Secretary before the appointed time of each meeting. Every proxy shall be revocable and shall automatically cease upon conveyance by the member of such member's Lot, or upon receipt of notice by the Secretary of the death or judicially declared incompetence of a member, or of written revocation, or upon the expiration of eleven (11) months from the date of the proxy.

Section 9. Quorum. The presence, in person or by proxy, of twenty five (25%) percent of the total eligible Association vote shall constitute a quorum at all meetings of the Association. The members present at a duly called or held meeting at which a quorum is present may continue to do business until adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough members to leave less than a quorum.

Bootion 10. Action Without a Formal Meeting. Any action to be taken at a meeting of the members or any action that may be taken at a meeting of the members may be taken without a meeting if one or more consents, in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by members holding the voting power required to pass such action at a meeting held on the date that the last consent is executed and such action is consented to by the Declarant if required. Such action shall be effective upon receipt by the Association of a sufficient number of such consents executed by current members unless a later effective date is specified therein. Each signed consent shall be delivered to the Association and shall be included in the minutes of meetings of members filed in the permanent records of the Association.

Section 11. Action by Written Ballot. Any action to be taken at any annual, regular or special meeting of members may be taken without a meeting if approved by written ballot as provided herein. The Association shall deliver a written ballot to each member entitled to vote on the matter. The written ballot shall set forth each proposed action and provide an opportunity to vote for or against each proposed action. Approval by written ballot of an action shall only be valid when the number of votes cast by ballot equals or exceeds the quorum required to be present at a meeting held to authorize such action and the number of approvals aquals or exceeds the number of votes that would be required to approve the matter at a meeting at which the total number of votes cast was the same as the number of votes cast by ballot. All solloitations for votes by written ballot shall indicate the number of responses needed to meet the quorum requirements; state the percentage of approvals necessary to approve such matter other than the election of directors, and specify the time by which a ballot must be received by the Association in order to be counted. A timely written ballot received by the Association may not be revoked without the consent of the Board of Directors. The results of each action by written ballot shall be certified by the Secretary and shall be included in the minutes of meetings of members filed in the permanent records of the Association.

2

Article III Board of Directors: Number, Powers, Meetings

A. Composition and Selection.

section 1. <u>Governing Body: Composition</u>. The affairs of the Association shall be governed by a Board of Directors. Except as provided in Section 2 of this Article, the directors must reside in the Community and shall be members or spouses of such members; provided, however, no person and his or her spouse may serve on the Board at the same time.

Section 2. <u>Directors Appointed by Declarant.</u> Declarant shall have the right to appoint or remove any member or members of the Board of Directors or any officer or officers of the Association until such time as the first of the following events shall occur: (a) the expiration of seven (7) years after the date of the recording of the Declaration; (b) the date on which one hundred twenty six (126) Lots shall have been conveyed to Persons who have not purchased such Lots for the purpose of construction of a recidence and resale of such Lot and residence; or (c) the surrender by Declarant in writing of the authority to appoint and remove directors and officers of the Association. Each Owner, by acceptance of a deed to or other conveyance of a Lot, vests in Declarant such authority to appoint and remove directors and officers of the Association. The directors selected by the Declarant need not be Owners or regidents in the Community.

Section 3. <u>Number of Directors</u>. The Board shall consist of three (3) members.

section 4. <u>Momination of Directors</u>. Elected directors shall be nominated from the floor and may also be nominated by a nominating committee, if such a committee is established by the Board. All candidates shall have a reasonable opportunity to communicate their qualifications to the members and to solicit votes.

Section 5. <u>Flection and Term of Office</u>. Owner-elected directors shall be elected and hold office as follows:

- (a) After the Declarant's right to appoint directors and officers terminates, the Association shall call a special meeting to be held at which Owners shall elect three (3) directors.
- (b) At annual meetings of the membership thereafter, directors shall be elected. All eligible members of the Association shall vote on all directors to be elected, and the candidate(s) receiving the most votes shall be elected.

The term of one (1) director shall be fixed at one (1) year, the term of one (1) director shall be fixed at two (2) years, and the term of one (1) director shall be fixed at three (3) years. At the expiration of the initial term of office of each respective Owner-elected member of the Board of Directors, a successor shall be elected to serve for a term of two (2) years. The members of the Board of Directors shall hold office until their respective successors shall have been elected by the Association.

dection 6. Removal of Directors. At any regular or spacial meeting of the Acacciation duly called, any one (1) or more of the members of the Board of Directors may be removed, with or without cause, by a majority of the Total Association Vote and a successor may then and there be elected to fill the vacancy thus created. A director whose removal has been proposed by the Owners shall be given at least ten (10) days' notice of the calling of the meeting and the purpose thereof and shall be given an opportunity to be heard at the meeting. Additionally, any director who has three (3) consecutive unexcused absences from Board meetings or who is delinquent in the payment of an accessment for more than

thirty (30) days may be removed by a majority vote of the directors at a meeting, a quorum being present. This Section shall not apply to directors appointed by Declarant.

Section 7. Vacancies. Vacancies in the Board of Directors caused by any reason, excluding the removal of a director by vote of the Association, shall be filled by a vote of the majority of the remaining directors, even though less than a quorum, at any masting of the Board of Directors. Each person so selected shall serve the unexpired portion of the term.

B. <u>Kootings</u>.

Section 8. Organization Meetings. The first meeting of the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the membership shall be held within ten (10) days thereafter at such time and place as shall be fixed by the Board.

Section 9. Regular Mestings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at such time and place as shall be determined from time to time by a majority of the directors, but at least four (4) such meetings shall be held during each fiscal year with at least one (1) per quarter. Notice of the regular schedule shall constitute sufficient notice of such meetings.

Section 10. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held when requested by the President, Vice President or by any two (2) directors. The notice shall specify the time and place of the meeting and the nature of any special business to be considered. The notice shall be given to each director by one of the following methods: (a) by personal delivery; (b) written notice by first class mail, postage prepaid; (c) by telephone communication, either directly to the director or to a person at the director's home or office who would reasonably be expected to communicate such notice promptly to the director; (d) by telegram, charges prepaid; or (e) by commercial delivery service to such director's home or office. All such notices shall be given or sent to the director's address or telephone number as shown on the records of the Association. Notices sent by first class mail shall be deposited into a United States mailbox at least four (4) days before the time set for the meeting. Notices given by personal delivery, telephone, or telegraph company shall be given at least forty-eight (48) hours before the time set for the meeting.

Section 11. Maiver of Notice. The transactions of any masting of the Board of Directors, however called and noticed of wherever held, shall be as valid as though taken at a meeting duly held after regular call and notice, if (a) a quorum is present, and (b) either before or after the meeting, each of the directors not present signs a written waiver of notice, a consent to holding the meeting, or an approval of the minutes. The waiver of notice or consent need not specify the purpose of the meeting. Notice of a meeting shall also be deemed given to any director who attends the meeting without protesting before or at its commencement about the lack of adequate notice.

Section 12. <u>Overum of Beard of Directors</u>. At all meetings of the Board of Directors, a majority of the directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of Duminess, and the votes of a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall constitute the decision of the Board of Directors.

section 13. <u>Compensation</u>. No director shall receive any compensation from the Association for acting as such. However, any director may be reimbursed for his or her actual expenses incurred in the performance of his or her duties.

- Section 14. Open Meetings. All meetings of the Board shall be open to all members, but members other than directors may not participate in any discussion or deliberation unless expressly so authorized by the Board.

Baction 15. <u>Executive Session</u>. The Board may adjourn a meeting and reconvens in executive mession to discuss and vote upon personnel matters, litigation in which the Association is or may become involved, and orders of business of a similar nature. The nature of any and all business to be considered in executive session shall first be announced in open session.

Section 16. <u>Action Without A Formal Heating</u>. Any action to be taken at a meeting of the directors or any action that may be taken at a meeting of the directors may be taken without a meeting if one or more consents, in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by a majority of the directors and delivered to the Association for inclusion in the minutes for filing in the corporate records.

Section 17. <u>Telephonic Participation</u>. One (1) or more directors may participate in and vote during any regular or special meeting of the Board by telephone conference call or similar communication equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other at the same time, and those directors so participating shall be present at such meeting. Any such meeting at which a quorum participates shall constitute a regular meeting of the Board.

O. Powers and Dutles.

0

and the state of

Section 18. Powers. The Board of Directors shall be responsible for the affaire of the Association and shall have all of the powers and duties necessary for the administration of the Association's affairs and, as provided by law, may do all acts and things as are not by the Declaration, Articles, or these Bylaws directed to be done and exercised exclusively by the members. In addition to the duties imposed by these Bylaws or by any resolution of the Association that may hereafter be adopted, the Board of Directors shall have the power to and be responsible for the following, in way of explanation, but not limitation:

- (a) preparation and adoption of an annual budget in which there shall be established the contribution of each Owner to the common expenses;
- (b) making assessments to defray the common expenses, establishing the means and methods of collecting such assessments, and establishing the period of the installment payments of the annual assessment;
- (c) providing for the operation, care, upkeep, and maintenance of all areas which are the maintenance responsibility of the Association;
- (d) designating, hiring, and dismissing the personnel necessary for the operation of the Association and, where appropriate, providing for the compensation of such personnel and for the purchase of equipment, supplies, and material to be used by such personnel in the performance of their duties;
- (e) collecting the assessments, depositing the proceeds thereof in a bank depository which it shall approve, and using the proceeds to administer the Association;
 - (f) making and emending use restrictions and rules and regulations;
- (g) opening of bank accounts on bahalf of the Association and designating the signatories required;
- (h) enforcing by legal means the provisions of the Declaration, these Bylaws, and the rules and regulations adopted by it, and bring any proceedings which may be instituted on behalf of or against the Owners concerning the Association;

- obtaining and carrying insurance against casualties and liabilities, as provided in the Declaration, and paying the premium cost thereof;
- (j) paying the cost of all services rendered to the Association or its members which are not directly chargeable to Owners;
- (k) keeping books with detailed accounts of the receipts and expenditures affecting the Association and its administration, and specifying the maintenance and répair expenses and any other expenses incurred; and
- (1) contracting with any Person for the performance of various duties and functions.
- Section 19. <u>Management Agent</u>. The Board of Directors may employ for the Association a professional management agent or agents at a compensation satablished by the Board of Directors to perform such duties and services as the Board of Directors shall authorize. The Declarant or an affiliate of the Declarant may be employed as managing agent or manager. The term of any management agreement shall not exceed one (1) year and shall be subject to termination by either party, without cause and without penalty, upon ninety (90) days' written notice.
- section 20. <u>Borrowing</u>. The Board of Directors shall have the power to borrow money for the purpose of repair or restoration of the Common Property and facilities without the approval of the members of the Association, provided, however, the Board shall obtain membership approval in the same manner as for special assessments, in the event that the proposed borrowing is for the purpose of modifying, improving, or adding amenities, and the total amount of such borrowing exceeds or would exceed Ten Thousand (\$10,000.00) Dollars outstanding debt at any one time.
- Section 21. Fining Procedure: The Board shall not impose a fine (a late charge shall not constitute a fine) unless and until the following procedure is followed:
- (a) Notice. Written notice shall be served upon the violator by firstclass or cartified mail sent to the last address of the member shown on the Association's records, specifying:
- (i) the nature of the violation, the fine to be imposed and the date, not less than fifteen (15) days from the date of the notice, that the fine will take effect;
- (ii) that the violator may, within ten (10) days from the date of the notice, request a hearing regarding the fine imposed;
- (111) the name, address and telephone numbers of a person to contact to challenge the fine:
- (iv) that any statements, evidence, and witnesses may be produced by the violator at the hearing; and
- (v) that all rights to have the fine reconsidered are waived if a hearing is not requested within ten (10) days of the date of the notice.
- (b) <u>Hearing</u>. If a hearing is requested, it shall be held before the Board in executive session, and the violator shall be given a reasonable opportunity to be heard. The minutes of the meeting shall contain a written statement of the results of the hearing. No fine shall be imposed prior to the date that is five (5) days after the date of the hearing.

۶٠,

Article IV Officers

Bection 1. Officers. The officers of the Association shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer. Any two (2) or more offices may be held by the same person, excepting the offices of President and Secretary. The President and Treasurer shall be elected from among the members of the Board of Directors.

Section 2. <u>Blagtion, Term of Office, and Vacapoies</u>. Except during the period in which the Declarant has the right to appoint the officers of the Association under Article IXI, Section 2 of these Sylaws, the officers of the Association shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors at the first meeting of the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the members. A vacancy in any office arising because of death, resignation, removal, or otherwise may be filled by the Board of Directors for the unexpired portion of the term.

Saction 3. Removal. Any officer may be removed by the Board of Directors whenever, in its judgment, the best interests of the Association will be served thereby.

Section 4. <u>President</u>. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Association and shall preside at all meetings of the Association and of the Board of Directors. The President shall have all the general powers and duties which are incident to the office of the president of a corporation organized under the Georgia Nonprofit Corporation Code.

377

Section 5. <u>Vice President</u>. The Vice President shall act in the President's absence and shall have all powers, duties, and responsibilities provided for the President when so acting.

Section 6. <u>Secretary</u>. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the Association and of the Board of Directors and shall have charge of such books and papers as the Board of Directors may direct and shall, in general, perform all duties incident to the office of the secretary of a corporation organized in accordance with Georgia law.

Section 7. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have the responsibility for the Association's funds and securities and shall be responsible for keeping full and accurate financial records and books of account showing all receipts and disbursements, for preparing all required financial statements and tax returns, and for the deposit of all monies and other valuable effects in the name of the Association or the managing agent in such depositories as may from time to time be designated by the Board of Directors.

Section 8. <u>Resignation</u>. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of Directors. Such resignation shall take effect on the date of the receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

Article V Committees

Committees to perform such tasks and to serve for such periods as may be designated by the Board are hereby authorized. Each committee shall be composed and shall operate in accordance with the terms of the resolution of the Board of Directors designating the committee or with rules adopted by the Board of Directors.

7

Artiole VI Miscellansous

Section 1. <u>Fiscal Year</u>. The fiscal year of the Association shall be determined by resolution of the Board. In the absence of such a resolution, the fiscal year shall be the calendar year.

Section 2. <u>Parliamentary Rules</u>. <u>Roberts Rules of Order</u> (current edition) shall govern the conduct of all Association proceedings, when not in conflict with Georgia law, the Articles of Incorporation, the Declaration, these Bylaws, or a ruling made by the person presiding over the proceeding.

Section 3. Conflicts. If there are conflicts or inconsistencies between the provisions of Georgia law, the Articles of Incorporation, the Declaration, and these Bylaws, the provisions of Georgia law, the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation, and the Bylaws (in that order) shall prevail.

Section 4. Amendment. These Bylaws may be amended by the Board of Directors (a) if such amendment is necessary to bring any provision hereof into compliance with any applicable governmental statute, rule, or regulation or judicial determination which shall be in conflict therewith; (b) if such amendment is necessary to enable any title insurance company to issue title insurance coverage with respect to the Lots subject to the Declaration; (c) if such amendment is required by an institutional or governmental lender or purchaser of mortgage loans, including, for example, the Federal National Hortgage Association or Federal Home Loan Hortgage Corporation, to enable such isender or purchaser to make or purchase mortgage loans on the Lots subject to the Declaration; or (d) if such amendment is necessary to enable any governmental agency or insurance company to insure or guarantes mortgage loans on the Lots subject to the Declaration. In addition, these Bylaws may be amended upon the affirmative vote or written consent, or any combination thereof, of at least two-thirds (2/3) of the Total Association Vote; provided, however, that the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs ("VA") (if it is then guarantesing any mortgage in the Community or has issued a project approval for the guarantesing of such mortgages) and/or the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") (if it is then insuring any mortgages) shall have the right to expose amendments to these Bylaws for as long as the Declarant has the right to appoint and remove the directors and officers of the Association.

A STATE OF THE STA

LIMITED WARRANTY DEED

FILED & RECORDED CLERK SUPERIOR COURT GWINNETT COUNTY, GA. 1992 JUN 19 AM 9: 35

STATE OF GEORGIA

COUNTY OF DEKALB

KNOW ALL PERSONS BYRMIBSE PRESENTS:

BOOK 7552 PAGE 111

THAT, effective as of the 18th day of June, 1992, the FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORPORATION ("Grantor"), for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars (\$10.00) in hand paid to Grantor, by HMI ENTERPRISES, INC., A GEORGIA CORPORATION ("Grantee"), whose mailing address is c/o RFC Realty, Inc., 3423 Piedmont Road, N.E., Suite 500, Atlanta, GA 30305, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which consideration are hereby acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD, and CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT, SELL, and CONVEY, unto Grantee that certain tract of real property located in Gwinnett County, Georgia, as more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto, incorporated herein, and made a part hereof for all purposes, together with any and all rights appertaining thereto, and any and all of the improvements located thereon (said real property, together with any and all of the related improvements, rights, and appurtenances belonging or appertaining thereto, and any and all of the improvements located thereon, being herein collectively referred to as the "Property").

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Property unto Grantee, its successors and assigns forever, subject to the matters herein stated; and Grantor does hereby bind itself and its successors and assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the Property unto Grantee, its successors and assigns, against every person lawfully claiming by, through, or under Grantor, but not otherwise; provided, that this conveyance and the warranty of Grantor herein contained are subject to (a) the matters herein stated on Exhibit "B" attached hereto, (b) any and all matters of record, and (c) any and all leases covering or affecting all or any portion of the Property, and the rights of tenants under such leases.

Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, Grantor makes no warranties of any nature or kind, whether statutory, express or implied, with respect to the physical condition of the Property (including, without limitation, any and all improvements located thereon and/or comprising a part thereof), and Grantes by its acceptance of this Dead accepts the physical condition of the Property "AS IS, WITH ALL PAULTS."

ZION, TARLETON & BISKIN, P.C.

ATTORNEYB AT LAW 220 CHURCH STREET DECATUR, GEORGIA 30030 GWINNETT CO, GEORGIA REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX

GARY R VATES CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT

52033-35

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor's duly authorized officer has executed this Deed under seal as of the date and year first above written.

signed, sealed and delivered this hip day of June, 1992, in the presence of:

SSION Expires Willery & STEAMS Motor Public, Delengt Curry, Corps INSINKINT SEAT! My Commission Expires Aune 24, 1995

GRANTOR:

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MOREGAGE CORPORATION

Paniel L. Farnham Assistant Treasurer

{CORPORATE SEAL}

EXHIBIT "A"

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND lying and being in Land Lots 191 and 192 of the 6th District, Gwinnett County, Georgia, and being more particularly described as follows:

TO FIND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, commence at the northwesterly right-of-way intersection of Graves Road and Norcross-Tucker Road (60 foot right-of-way), running thence southwesterly along the northerly right-of-way line of Norcross-Tucker Road a distance of 1661.85 feet to a point; running themce northerly a distance of 10.25 feet (perpendicular to roadway centerline) to a point on the northerly right-of-way line of Norcross-Tucker Road (80 foot rightof-way); running thence southwesterly along said right-of-way line a distance of 522.78 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; with the POINT OF BEGINNING thus established, running thence north 30 degrees, 00 minutes west a distance of 158.14 feet to a point; running thence north 51 degrees, 41 minutes, 45 seconds east a distance of 110.0 to a point; running thence north 30 degrees, 00 minutes west a distance of 10.06 feet to a point; running thence north 52 degrees, 09 minutes, 50 seconds east a distance of 124.58 feet to a point; running thence north 30 degrees, 00 minutes west a distance of 847.97 feet to a point; running thence south 60 degrees, 00 minutes west a distance of 356.57 feet to a point; running thenoe south 32 degrees, 00 minutes east a distance of 74.43 feet to a point; running thence south 57 degrees, 47 minutes, 45 seconds west a distance of 7.57 feet to a point; running thence south 26 degrees, 11 minutes, 50 seconds east a distance of 842.57 feet to a point; running thence south 30 degrees, 16 minutes east a distance of 151.08 feet to a point; on the northerly right-of-way line of 151.08 feet to a point on the northerly right-of-way line of Norcross-Tucker Road (80 foot right-of-way); running thence northeasterly along the arc of a curve to the left formed by said rightof-way line a distance of 185.00 feet to the iron pin which marks the POINT OF BEGINNING (said curve having a chord line running north 54 degrees, 36 minutes, 30 seconds east a distance of 184.99 feet); containing 0.48 acres, as shown on as-built survey, dated November 9, 1981, checked October 31, 1983, prepared for Southern Realty Development, Inc. and certified by Milton Robert Lemon, Realty Development, Inc. and certifie Georgia Registered Land Surveyor No. 1439, said plat being incorporated herein by reference.

11-Q-80001/347/Exhibit.A

• 2

1

воок 7552 РАСЕ 114

The property is subject to the following exceptions:

- Hasements, covenents and restrictions of record.
- 2. Taxes for the year 1992 not yet due and owing.

Te:030/36